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Mr. L.J.Evans.,Jx., Chief Y4,

Fuel Facility Safeguards Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No, 70-371
License SNM-368

Reference:

Dear Mr. Evans:

This is a request to extend the 30-day Reconciliation Period for
our 7/9/52 Inventory which would normally terminate on 8/8/82 to

8/18/82.

This request comes as a rsult of ocur plant shutdown/annual vacation
beginning 7/17/82 and ending 8/1/82 which will curtail Lab Analysis

of material unmeasured at the time of inventory during that time frame.

This ten day extention will enable us to complete the analysis of the
material.

Enclosed is a check for $150.00 for administrtive fees involved with
the processing of this request.

1 hope you will act favorably on this Request for Exemption.

Very gruly yours,
United Naval Products

G tiodondl foc

T.J.Collopy
NMC Manager
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